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1.
Existing two family structure appears to need a variance for side yard setback based on house location and setback lines depicted existing structure loses protection upon subdivision.
2.
Metes and bounds and lot line lengths must be provided.

3.
 NYSDOT approval for driveway must be provided.  NYSDOT driveway details will most likely be required
4.
Subsurface sanitary sewer disposal and design must be provided.  Bedroom limits of 3 bedrooms should be labeled on the plans based on septic tank size identified.

5.
Recommend a note be added to the plans requiring staking of the proposed structure as it is located at the side yard setback line. 

6.
The two family use in the AR zone requires greater than 40,000 square feet.  Bulk table for two family should be added to the plans.  

7.
A 4,800 square foot house is identified as being proposed on Lot 2.  Septic design details currently limit house to 3 bedrooms.  This should be clarified.

8.
Clarify bulk table for Lot 1, one side yard is identified as 36.8 feet it appears that the 1 side yard is less than the required  based on building envelope depicted.

9.
Project narrative identifies septic to be pumped details for the septic system should include this if so required.

  Respectfully submitted,

McGoey, Hauser and Edsall

Consulting Engineers, P.C.

__________________________ 

Patrick J. Hines 

Associate

REGIONAL OFFICES

           •  111 Wheatfield Drive •  Milford, Pennsylvania  18337  •  570-296-2765  •

          •  540 Broadway  •  Monticello, New York  12701  •  845-794-3399  •


[image: image1.wmf]